## Public Safety Committee Wednesday, July 5, 2017 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting

## Common Council Chambers 31 South Madison Street

## **MINUTES**

- 1. **Call to Order.** Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by James Montgomery.
- 2. **Roll Call**. Members present: James Montgomery, Rick Cole and Larry Dobbs. Others present: Police Chief Scott McElroy, EMS Chief Jamie Kessenich, City Administrator Ian Rigg, and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Samantha Jozefowicz.
- 3. **Agenda.** A motion was made by Dobbs, second by Cole, to approve the agenda as printed. Motion was approved 3-0.
- 4. **Minutes**. A motion was made by Dobbs, second by Cole, to approve the June 7, 2017 Public Safety regular meeting minutes. Motion was approved 3-0.
- 5. Citizen appearances. None.
- 6. **Old Business.** Chief McElroy researched and followed up on Troy Harper's concern about police response. The officer that took the call kept it in their position to complete at the next shift. This has been addressed and is to be given to the next officer on duty in the future.

## 7. New Business.

- A. A motion was made by Cole, second by Dobbs to approve the Original Operators License application for:
  - 1. Symantha Renee Ryerson; 2. Jazmine Rae Vanderhoef. Motion was approved 3-0.
- B. A motion was made by Dobbs, second by Montgomery to recommend to Common Council the Interagency agreement MOU for SWAT. Motion was approved 3-0.
- C. A motion was made by Dobbs, second by Cole to recommend to Common Council Ordinance 2017-10, Amending Chapter 122 of the Municipal Code, Parking Restrictions for Unregistered Vehicles. Motion was approved 3-0.
- 8. **Police Department Report.** McElroy gave his monthly report covering the training for officers. The 4<sup>th</sup> of July festivities went very well with no major incidents. The evidence room audit is still incomplete, but plan to finish up once back to full staff. The grant was received from the state that paid for the lights and radar. The State Patrol certified the squad car speedometers in June. 2016 final report had 11,573 calls for service in Evansville. Chief McElroy and Officer Jones attended the WILEAG Board meeting in Waukesha and accepted a plaque for the 3 year accreditation renewal. Four internal candidates applied for the Sergeant position and a candidate will be nominated on July 10<sup>th</sup> at the Police Commission meeting. Chief McElroy

- plans to nominate a part time officer to full time status at that time and Patrick Reese will be nominated for promotion to Lieutenant. Officer Price started as part time police officer and has started training. Calls for June were 901 and in 2016 they were 978. Number of license plate transactions for June 2017 were 45.
- 9. **EMS Report**. Chief Kessenich reported 43 calls for service in June. 1 was with 810. EMT's attended the MS Fun Run with the ambulance to provide service if needed. EMT's and EMR's attended refresher and performed their advanced skills testing. New staff; 1 has completed training phase and is pulling shifts, 1 is in the training phase and anticipated to complete in July and start pulling shifts in August, 1 will be attending July 25 Affiliation class and meeting with a potential new hire next week and would attend the August Affiliation. The remodel project will begin late next week. Ian, Dr. McNeal, Brooklyn EMS and Chief Kessenich met last week to discuss the use of Brooklyn EMS for mutual aid. EMS received an approval letter from the State of Wisconsin to use EMR's. This would also allow us to use them as part of a legal crew of 1 EMT/1 First Responder.
- 10. **Meeting Reminder:** Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, August 2, 6:00 pm.
- 11. **Motion to adjourn.** Motion by Cole, second by Dobbs, to adjourn at 6:39 pm. Motion approved 3-0.

Samantha Jozefowicz Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

The minutes are not official until approved by the Public Safety Committee at the next regular meeting.